
 

 

 
North Central Public Health District 

 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health Meeting 
 

March 12, 2019 
3:00 PM 
Meeting Room @ 
NCPHD 

AGENDA  -  
 

1. Minutes 
a. Approve from1-8-19 executive committee meeting. 
b. Set Next Meeting Date (4-9-2019)  

 
2. Additions to the Agenda 

 
3. Public Comment 

 
4. Unfinished Business 

a. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair for NCPHD Board 
b. Budget Committee Meeting Date & Members 

 
5. New Business 

a. FY 2017-18 Fiscal Audit Report – Presented by Pauly Rogers & Co. 
b. FY 2019-20 Revenue and Expenditures (Draft) 
c. Vital Records & Medical Examiner Presentations – Presented by Kathi Hall & Dr. McDonell 
d. Office Space 
e. Policies & Procedures Review 

• AD – Budgetary Control Procedures – 02122019 
• AD – Contracting – 02122019 
• AD – General Fiscal Policy - 02122019 

f. Approval of A/P Check Report  
• January & February 2019 

g. Review of Contracts 
h. Director’s Report 

• January & February 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: This agenda is subject to last minute changes. 
 
Meetings are ADA accessible. If special accommodations are needed please contact NCPHD in advance at (541) 506-
2626.  TDD 1-800-735-2900.  NCPHD does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities. 
 
 

**If necessary, an Executive Session may be held in accordance with: ORS 192.660 (2) (d) Labor Negotiations; ORS 
192.660 (2) (h) Legal Rights; ORS 192.660 (2) (e) Property; ORS 192.660 (2) (i) Personnel** 
 



1 
 

s:\meeting minutes & agendas\board of health meetings\minutes\2019\executive committee meeting minutes 1-8-2019.doc 

 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

419 East Seventh Street 
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676 

541-506-2600 
www.ncphd.org 

North Central Public Health District 
Executive Committee Meeting   

Meeting Minutes 
January 8, 2019 

 
 

In Attendance:  Commissioner Scott Hege – Wasco County; Commissioner Tom McCoy – Sherman County; Leslie Wetherell 
– Gilliam County 
 
Staff Present:  Teri Thalhofer, RN/BSN – Director NCPHD; Kathi Hall – Finance Manager NCPHD; Tanya Wray – PHEP 
Coordinator NCPHD; Jeremy Hawkins – CD Investigator 
 
Guests Present:  None 
 
Minutes taken by:  Gloria Perry 
 
Meeting called to order at 3:04pm by Chair Scott Hege 
 

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN 
 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Tom McCoy, second by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell to accept the December 11, 2018 
board meeting minutes as presented. 
 
Vote:  3-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Tom McCoy, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, and Commissioner Scott Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Tom McCoy, second by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell to accept the A/P Checks Issued 
reports for December 2018 as presented. 
 
Vote:  3-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Tom McCoy, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, and Commissioner Scott Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 
1. Welcome and introductions done. 

 
 

http://www.ncphd.org/


2 
 

s:\meeting minutes & agendas\board of health meetings\minutes\2019\executive committee meeting minutes 1-8-2019.doc 

MINUTES & NEXT MEETING DATE  
1. Approval of past meeting minutes. 

1. A motion was made to approve the 12/11/18 board of health meeting minutes as presented. 
2. Set next meeting date. 

1. Next scheduled executive committee meeting will be on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at 3:00pm.  Meeting 
location will be at the North Central Public Health District office located at 419 E. 7th St., The Dalles, OR. 

 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
1. Measles Update 
2. February Agenda Topics 
3. Budget Planning for FY 2019-20 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
1. None 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
1. None 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
1. Measles Update – Presented by Jeremy Hawkins 

1. On January 3, 2019, OHA received confirmation of a case of measles in a person who was infectious and 
spent time in The Dalles and Hood River between December 26 and December 31, 2018.   

2. We are actively monitoring the case. 
3. Measles is a highly contagious disease with the potential to cause significant health complications.  

Fortunately, due to very high vaccinations rates in Oregon, cases of measles are quite rare. 
4. We are working with OHA to notify individuals of their potential exposure and to inform them of steps to 

take should they become ill. 
5. This individual traveled to the region from out of the country and followed the recommended precautions to 

avoid exposing others, after developing a rash.  Most measles cases in the US result from international travel; 
the disease is brought into the US by unvaccinated people who get infected in other countries. 

6. Most Oregonians have been vaccinated against measles, and their risk is low.  Risk may be higher for 
unvaccinated persons who were in these locations: 

a. The Discovery Center in The Dalles on December 29, 2018 between 1:30-4:30 PM 
b. Fred Meyer in The Dalles on December 31, 2018 between 5:00-6:00 PM 
c. Doppio Café in Hood River on December 30, 2018 between 12:00-1:00 PM 

7. Letter to Providers 
a. A letter that Dr. McDonell had sent to our medical providers on Thursday was snapped shot and 

posted on put on Facebook.  That communication was not for public release.  Someone who 
came across this letter in the course of their work posted this.  This is confidential medical 
information and this was a breach of confidentiality.  Teri has sent information to all the medical 
providers to please remind their staff that information they gain in the course of their work is 
confidential even if it is not specific to an individual. 

b. From this, we recognize that we need to change our process a little bit so that when we send 
communications out we need to boldly put on the communication “confidential – not for public 
release”.  

 
2. Do 1 Thing (Emergency Preparedness) – Presented by Tanya Wray 

1. Do 1 thing is a non-profit organization that started about 10 years ago in Michigan. 
2. The concept; do “1 thing” each month and by the end of the year, you will be much better prepared. 
3. The program breaks emergency preparedness into small and easy steps to help alleviate the stress of doing 

everything at once. 
4. Each month there is a different topic with 3 projects to choose from.  The goal is to understand what puts 

you at risk from disasters and take steps to lower your risk. 
5. At NCPHD staff meetings we draw names – each month 2 staff members tell us which of the 3 things they 

did. 



3 
 

s:\meeting minutes & agendas\board of health meetings\minutes\2019\executive committee meeting minutes 1-8-2019.doc 

6. A Do 1 Thing monthly topic is posted on a public bulletin board. 
7. Topic is shared monthly on Wasco County MRC Facebook page. 
8. Info is shared at events like Get Ready The Dalles. 

 
3. Agenda Topics for Next Executive Committee Meeting 

1. NCPHD Financial Report for 2018 
a. A representative from Pauly Rogers and Co will be presenting this report at the February 2019 

Executive Committee meeting. 
b. Gloria will reach out to the full board with an invite to attend this meeting. 

2. Election of NCPHD Board Chair & Vice-Chair 
3. Space in Annex A. 

a. Center for Living is anticipated to vacate their space (2nd floor of Annex) by the end of this summer. 
b. Teri would like the board to consider having a conversation about the facility for NCPHD. 
c. Presently, NCPHD staff is located in 3 buildings (1st floor of Annex A, 2nd floor Annex B & back side of 

Annex C. 
d. The space may not be suitable and may need some remodeling done to accommodate our needs. 
e. The board asked Teri to tour the space and report back to them at the February meeting what she 

thinks will have to be done to make this space work for NCPHD.  Will the existing space work?  What 
would have to happen to make it usable space? 

f. If needed, we can actively look for grant funds or loans. 
 

4. Budget Planning for FY 2019-20 
1. Budget meetings will be scheduled later in January between Kathi, Teri and program managers. 
2. Kathi will put a draft budget together in February.  Kathi and Teri will work together to balance the budget 

and put together a 2nd draft by the first part of March. 
3. Executive Committee will review and make recommendations to the budget in March. 
4. Budget Committee meeting held in April.  Budget Committee members will be the same as last year 
5. No need to meet with Wasco County this year. 

 
5. Approve A/P Check Report (December 2018) 

1. Report presented to the board. 
2. A motion was made to approve the A/P Check Reports for December 2018 as presented. 

 
6. The following contracts were reviewed with the board: 

1. OHA 15412612 
a. Represents an award to the WIC program in the amount of $2,500 for clinic improvements. Used for 

the upgrades to the meeting room including paint, window blinds and IT equipment used in 
participant classes. 

2. OHA 158657 
a. Represents an award to the Reproductive Health Program in the amount of $10,000 for outreach 

activities including the development of social media/video content, engaging a Youth Advisory 
Committee to guide social media content and videos, and purchasing and distributing branded 
outreach items. 

3. OHSU Amendment 2 
a. Represents funding through the Federal Title V Maternal and Child Block Grant to work with 

community partners to create Shared Plans of Care (spOc) for Children and Youth with Special 
Health Care Needs. 

4. PacificSource Community Solutions Letter of Agreement 
a. Represents the NCPHD share of the Quality Incentive Metric Award to the Columbia Gorge CCO.  

Funds will be used to expand hours and capacity.  Funding will be used to hire nursing staff to open 
walk-in clinic 5 days per week. 

 
7. Director’s Report – By Teri Thalhofer 

1. Report presented to the board and feedback requested. 
 



4 
 

s:\meeting minutes & agendas\board of health meetings\minutes\2019\executive committee meeting minutes 1-8-2019.doc 

Being no further business to be conducted at this time, Commissioner Hege adjourned the board of health meeting at 
4:13PM 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________     ____________________ 
Signature        Date 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Printed Name 
 



BUDGET CALENDAR FOR 2019/2020 BUDGET 

 

1. Budget meetings with program managers – Jan. 2019 
 

2. First draft of budget will be put together between 2/20 – 2/23 by Kathi.  
 

3. Budget Team (Teri & Kathi) will meet as needed to balance budget. 
 

4. Complete second draft done first week of March. 
 

5. Executive Committee reviews and makes recommendations to budget – 3/12 
 

6. Send out County budget amounts to Counties – week of 3/12. 
 

7. 1st notice of NCPHD Budget Committee Meeting to paper by Mon. ____   for publication Thurs. ____ (17 days 
prior to budget committee meeting).  
 

8. 2nd notice of NCPHD Budget Committee Meeting to paper by Mon. ____ for publication Thurs. ____ (10 days 
prior to budget committee meeting) 

 
9. Compile Budget Document for distribution week of ____. 

 
10. Budget Document to be distributed to Budget Committee week of ____. 

 
11. Budget Committee Session – ____ 

Receive Budget Message 
Review Proposed Budget 
Approve Budget 

 
12. Gilliam County Budget Committee meeting 4/3/19 
 
13. Sherman County Budget Committee meeting 4/10 & 11 

 
14. Wasco County Budget Committee meeting 5/15 & 16    

 
15. Complete  final Proposed Budget Document 

 
 

16. Legal Notice of Budget Hearing to paper by 5/20 for publication 5/23.  
(18 days prior to Budget Hearing) 
 

17. Hold Budget Hearing (Governing Body) and Adopt Budget at 6/14/19 board meeting. 









































































































03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

1

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

00 NON-DEPARTMENTAL RESOURCES

PUBLIC HEALTH RESOURCES1201

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.00.1201.400        BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

201.00.1201.400.201   BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 

Total BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 

201.00.1201.417        INTEREST EARNED

201.00.1201.417.104   INTEREST EARNED 2,089.12 3,869.06 5,899.76 6,000.00 

Total INTEREST EARNED 2,089.12 3,869.06 5,899.76 6,000.00 

201.00.1201.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.00.1201.421.250   SAIF DIVIDEND 934.00 2,261.00 2,436.00 2,000.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 934.00 2,261.00 2,436.00 2,000.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH RESOURCES 3,023.12 6,130.06 8,335.76 408,000.00 

Total NON-DEPARTMENTAL RESOURCES 3,023.12 6,130.06 8,335.76 408,000.00 

1Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

2

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PUBLIC HEALTH7141

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7141.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7141.411.167   SEWAGE SYSTEM FEES 32,935.40 55,334.00 44,865.00 55,000.00 

201.23.7141.411.181   VITAL RECORD FEES 32,800.00 37,780.00 40,865.00 42,000.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 65,735.40 93,114.00 85,730.00 97,000.00 

201.23.7141.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7141.412.641   STATE - HEALTHY START 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.412.708   Ford Family Foundation 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 6,500.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.414        CHARGES FOR SERVICES

201.23.7141.414.322   SCHOOLS CONTRACT 8,810.00 9,197.00 9,102.50 10,000.00 

201.23.7141.414.323   SHERMAN COUNTY 102,054.00 102,054.00 107,157.00 130,958.00 

201.23.7141.414.324   SHERMAN COUNTY - ME SERVICES 1,303.58 702.98 941.85 1,500.00 

201.23.7141.414.360   GILLIAM COUNTY 103,589.00 103,589.00 108,768.00 130,958.00 

201.23.7141.414.361   GILLIAM COUNTY - ME SERVICES 0.00 0.00 307.13 1,000.00 

201.23.7141.414.365   WASCO COUNTY 314,000.00 340,000.00 356,360.00 427,337.00 

201.23.7141.414.366   WASCO COUNTY - ME SERVICES 18,536.71 11,213.49 9,493.60 18,000.00 

Total CHARGES FOR SERVICES 548,293.29 566,756.47 592,130.08 719,753.00 

201.23.7141.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7141.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS 2,485.40 1,249.64 1,138.68 0.00 

201.23.7141.421.245   PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT 7,735.75 23.20 0.00 18,900.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 10,221.15 1,272.84 1,138.68 18,900.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH 630,749.84 661,143.31 683,998.76 835,653.00 

2Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

3

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

WIC7142

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7142.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7142.413.897   WIC - #10.557 158,361.00 156,895.00 157,558.00 164,627.00 

201.23.7142.413.902   MCH - TITLE V CAH - #93.994 0.00 14,798.00 13,914.00 13,914.00 

201.23.7142.413.926   WIC - #10.578 0.00 3,995.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 158,361.00 175,688.00 171,472.00 178,541.00 

201.23.7142.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7142.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS 0.00 345.41 3,374.38 0.00 

201.23.7142.421.268   MISC. REIMBURSEMENT 996.03 736.70 0.00 0.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 996.03 1,082.11 3,374.38 0.00 

Total WIC 159,357.03 176,770.11 174,846.38 178,541.00 

3Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

4

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

MCH - CAH7143

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7143.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7143.411.151   IMMUNIZATION FEES 4,655.88 6,576.90 11,712.51 8,000.00 

201.23.7143.411.164   NURSING SERVICE FEES 2,100.19 1,805.50 1,107.54 2,000.00 

201.23.7143.411.190   FEES - TPR 3,679.60 5,458.48 11,574.27 8,000.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 10,435.67 13,840.88 24,394.32 18,000.00 

201.23.7143.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7143.412.501   OHP FEES 4,198.02 5,144.66 4,651.15 5,000.00 

201.23.7143.412.688   MCH/CAH - STATE GENERAL FUND 4,393.00 4,393.00 4,486.50 4,504.00 

201.23.7143.412.882   MCH-CAH GEN FUNDS - #93.778 4,393.00 4,393.00 4,486.50 4,504.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 12,984.02 13,930.66 13,624.15 14,008.00 

201.23.7143.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7143.413.854   MCH TITLE V - FLEXIBLE FUNDS - #93.994 28,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.413.902   MCH - TITLE V CAH - #93.994 12,241.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 40,801.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7143.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS 0.00 825.89 0.00 0.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 825.89 0.00 0.00 

Total MCH - CAH 64,220.69 28,597.43 38,018.47 32,008.00 

4Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

5

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH7144

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7144.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7144.411.138   FAMILY PLANNING FEES 309.69 97.57 489.66 1,500.00 

201.23.7144.411.189   DONATIONS 1,117.86 448.13 1,049.00 2,000.00 

201.23.7144.411.190   FEES - TPR 8,776.53 7,112.84 12,154.36 14,000.00 

201.23.7144.411.193   BCCP FEES 0.00 162.40 208.23 500.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 10,204.08 7,820.94 13,901.25 18,000.00 

201.23.7144.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7144.412.501   OHP FEES 26,927.98 42,457.87 47,845.90 50,000.00 

201.23.7144.412.510   CCARE 47,823.33 47,135.06 60,057.18 90,000.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 74,751.31 89,592.93 107,903.08 140,000.00 

201.23.7144.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7144.413.854   MCH TITLE V - FLEXIBLE FUNDS - #93.994 0.00 34,525.00 32,466.00 32,611.00 

201.23.7144.413.863   FAMILY PLANNING - #93.217 42,260.00 35,441.00 30,987.00 23,325.00 

201.23.7144.413.898   FAMILY PLANNING - #93.994 7,773.00 0.00 2,821.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 50,033.00 69,966.00 66,274.00 55,936.00 

201.23.7144.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7144.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.421.245   PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT 18,050.09 0.00 0.00 44,100.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 18,050.09 300.00 0.00 44,100.00 

Total REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH 153,038.48 167,679.87 188,078.33 258,036.00 

5Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

6

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

STATE SUPPORT7145

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7145.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7145.411.128   CD PREVENTION FEES 958.63 592.92 1,216.80 600.00 

201.23.7145.411.173   STD FEES 441.09 672.46 3,485.97 2,500.00 

201.23.7145.411.190   FEES - TPR 224.81 1,443.49 294.65 1,000.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 1,624.53 2,708.87 4,997.42 4,100.00 

201.23.7145.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7145.412.501   OHP FEES 509.26 4,134.55 3,470.60 5,000.00 

201.23.7145.412.657   STATE SUPPORT 33,555.00 33,130.00 36,493.00 36,417.00 

201.23.7145.412.666   TB CASE MANAGMENT 539.00 515.00 502.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.412.681   STATE GRANT REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 33.60 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 34,603.26 37,813.15 40,465.60 41,417.00 

201.23.7145.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7145.413.890   TB CASE MANAGEMENT - #93.116 270.00 132.00 120.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 270.00 132.00 120.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7145.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS 0.00 120.70 0.00 0.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 120.70 0.00 0.00 

Total STATE SUPPORT 36,497.79 40,774.72 45,583.02 45,517.00 

6Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

7

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH7146

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7146.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7146.411.124   LICENSE FEES 83,504.50 84,543.10 95,704.00 100,000.00 

201.23.7146.411.139   FOOD HANDLER FEES 4,272.00 3,784.00 4,336.00 4,000.00 

201.23.7146.411.178   TEMPORARY RESTAURANT LICENSE FEES 5,107.00 5,366.00 4,100.00 6,000.00 

201.23.7146.411.183   FACILITY INSPECTION FEES 8,096.00 6,475.00 7,975.00 9,000.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 100,979.50 100,168.10 112,115.00 119,000.00 

201.23.7146.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7146.412.699   EOCCO 1,500.00 1,670.60 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 1,500.00 1,670.60 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7146.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS 1,535.00 1,143.75 2,960.00 3,000.00 

201.23.7146.421.245   PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 1,755.00 909.00 0.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 1,535.00 2,898.75 3,869.00 3,000.00 

Total ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 104,014.50 104,737.45 115,984.00 122,000.00 

7Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

8

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PERINATAL HEALTH7148

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7148.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7148.411.186   MCM FEES 1,695.31 4,903.66 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.411.701   SCHWAB CHARITABLE 0.00 45,600.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.411.702   COLUMBIA GORGE HEALTH COUNCIL 0.00 3,686.48 4,922.94 12,000.00 

201.23.7148.411.706   COLUMBIA GORGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE 0.00 0.00 17,508.00 27,500.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 1,695.31 54,190.14 22,430.94 39,500.00 

201.23.7148.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7148.412.553   PERINATAL - STATE GENERAL FUND 2,341.00 2,341.00 2,390.50 2,400.00 

201.23.7148.412.651   MEDICAID MATCH 69,011.73 86,368.87 90,815.99 90,000.00 

201.23.7148.412.652   OHP - TARGETED CASE MANAGMENT 0.00 0.00 41,890.00 31,950.00 

201.23.7148.412.881   MCH - PERINATAL - #93.778 2,341.00 2,341.00 2,390.50 2,400.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 73,693.73 91,050.87 137,486.99 126,750.00 

201.23.7148.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7148.421.268   MISC. REIMBURSEMENT 380.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 380.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERINATAL HEALTH 75,769.04 145,241.01 159,917.93 166,250.00 

8Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

9

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PHEP7149

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7149.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7149.412.599   MEDICAL RESERVE CORPS 15,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 15,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7149.413.847   CLIMATE CHANGE AND PUBLIC HEALTH 0.00 16,401.00 12,099.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.413.850   HOMELAND SECURITY 14,845.00 6,524.00 2,223.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.413.899   PHEP - #93.069 154,709.00 144,876.95 143,440.00 158,553.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 169,554.00 167,801.95 157,762.00 158,553.00 

201.23.7149.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7149.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS 808.25 290.64 0.00 0.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 808.25 290.64 0.00 0.00 

Total PHEP 185,362.25 181,092.59 157,762.00 158,553.00 

9Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

10

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PUBLIC HEALTH MODERNIZATION7151

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7151.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7151.412.658   MODERNIZATION OF PUBLIC HEALTH 0.00 0.00 80,597.19 350,000.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 0.00 0.00 80,597.19 350,000.00 

201.23.7151.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7151.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS 0.00 0.00 7,187.50 0.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 7,187.50 0.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH MODERNIZATION 0.00 0.00 87,784.69 350,000.00 

10Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

11

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

HEALTH PROMOTION7152

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7152.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7152.412.695   EOCCO - Nursing 8,446.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.412.696   COMMUTE OPTIONS - SAFE ROUTES 2,733.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.412.698   PACIFIC SOURCE 90,000.00 25,700.00 29,400.00 80,200.00 

201.23.7152.412.700   OHSU 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.412.702   COLUMBIA GORGE HEALTH COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,554.00 

201.23.7152.412.703   4 RIVERS EARLY LEARNING HUB 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 

201.23.7152.412.704   EOCCO - LCAC - GORGE GROWN 0.00 0.00 10,045.35 0.00 

201.23.7152.412.705   PROVIDENCE HEALTH SOLUTIONS 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 101,179.34 75,700.00 89,445.35 151,754.00 

201.23.7152.414        CHARGES FOR SERVICES

201.23.7152.414.323   SHERMAN COUNTY 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 

Total CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 

201.23.7152.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7152.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS 0.00 0.00 167.99 0.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 167.99 0.00 

Total HEALTH PROMOTION 101,179.34 83,700.00 97,613.34 159,754.00 

11Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

12

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

IMMUNIZATION SPECIAL PAYMENTS7153

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7153.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7153.412.686   ISP - STATE OF OREGON 8,872.00 9,003.50 9,352.00 9,142.00 

201.23.7153.412.873   ISP - #93.778 8,872.00 9,003.50 9,352.00 9,142.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 17,744.00 18,007.00 18,704.00 18,284.00 

201.23.7153.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7153.413.872   IMMUN - CONF TRAVEL #93.268 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total IMMUNIZATION SPECIAL PAYMENTS 17,744.00 18,607.00 18,704.00 18,284.00 

12Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

13

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

CACOON & CCN7154

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7154.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7154.412.652   OHP - TARGETED CASE MANAGMENT 22,720.00 35,480.00 37,275.00 50,000.00 

201.23.7154.412.671   COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS NETWORK 7,627.00 8,213.00 3,520.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.412.672   CCN - PHYSICIAN 2,439.86 2,638.86 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.412.673   CACCOON 9,497.04 10,227.70 10,958.00 10,958.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 42,283.90 56,559.56 51,753.00 60,958.00 

201.23.7154.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total CACOON & CCN 42,283.90 56,559.56 51,753.00 60,958.00 

13Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

14

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

TOBACCO PREV & ED7155

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7155.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7155.412.668   TOBACCO PREVENTION & EDUCATION 93,666.00 93,619.00 93,619.00 93,405.00 

201.23.7155.412.698   PACIFIC SOURCE 0.00 0.00 88,000.00 92,055.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 93,666.00 93,619.00 181,619.00 185,460.00 

201.23.7155.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7155.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS 80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total TOBACCO PREV & ED 93,746.00 93,619.00 181,619.00 185,460.00 

14Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

15

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

WATER7156

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7156.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7156.412.632   WATER SYSTEM 16,875.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 16,875.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7156.413.849   Domestic Wells & Public Health 0.00 5,660.47 1,839.53 0.00 

201.23.7156.413.895   WATER SYST - #66.432 13,918.00 15,182.00 15,182.00 27,420.00 

201.23.7156.413.896   WATER/SURVEY FEES #66.468 11,390.00 18,002.00 27,002.00 14,764.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 25,308.00 38,844.47 44,023.53 42,184.00 

201.23.7156.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total WATER 42,183.00 47,844.47 44,023.53 42,184.00 

15Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

16

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

BABIES FIRST7158

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7158.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7158.412.613   BABIES FIRST 14,951.00 14,939.00 15,313.00 15,346.00 

201.23.7158.412.652   OHP - TARGETED CASE MANAGMENT 158,685.00 221,165.00 212,645.00 200,000.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 173,636.00 236,104.00 227,958.00 215,346.00 

201.23.7158.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total BABIES FIRST 173,636.00 236,104.00 227,958.00 215,346.00 

16Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

17

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

OREGON MOTHERS CARE7159

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7159.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7159.412.685   OREGON MOTHERS CARE STATE SPLIT 0.00 1,812.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 0.00 1,812.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7159.413.879   OREGON MOTHERS CARE - #93.994 7,124.00 5,436.00 9,103.00 5,593.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 7,124.00 5,436.00 9,103.00 5,593.00 

201.23.7159.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total OREGON MOTHERS CARE 7,124.00 7,248.00 9,103.00 5,593.00 

17Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

18

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PASS THROUGH7500

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7500.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7500.411.199   DEQ FEES 10,800.00 14,700.00 11,200.00 15,000.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 10,800.00 14,700.00 11,200.00 15,000.00 

Total PASS THROUGH 10,800.00 14,700.00 11,200.00 15,000.00 

18Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

19

 4:35PM

Page:revflex.rpt REVENUE

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

NON-DEPARTMENTAL7999

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7999.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total NON-DEPARTMENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH 1,897,705.86 2,064,418.52 2,293,947.45 2,849,137.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH FUND 1,900,728.98 2,070,548.58 2,302,283.21 3,257,137.00 

Grand Total 1,900,728.98 2,070,548.58 2,302,283.21 3,257,137.00 

19Page:Format Name(s): S = 2019 rev   O = 2019-rev



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

1

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PUBLIC HEALTH7141

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7141.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7141.51175   PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR 74,578.08 79,425.84 76,778.31 75,103.00 

201.23.7141.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 38,041.28 39,543.38 41,527.61 35,778.00 

201.23.7141.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 40,772.63 29,973.62 30,764.50 37,773.00 

201.23.7141.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 31,485.67 35,667.11 36,406.07 43,038.00 

201.23.7141.51181   EH SPECIALIST 28,375.35 28,801.11 28,801.14 33,290.00 

201.23.7141.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 11,636.11 14,319.19 14,209.88 9,832.00 

201.23.7141.51184   HEALTH OFFICER 36,884.79 34,237.15 33,541.23 49,421.00 

201.23.7141.51185   NURSE PRACTITIONER 11,875.55 0.00 0.00 25,330.00 

201.23.7141.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 10,547.16 9,754.77 0.00 

201.23.7141.51188   EH SPECIALIST TRAINEE 0.00 7,625.11 17,227.22 21,388.00 

201.23.7141.51190   OFFICE SPECIALIST 2,582.46 2,424.58 5,134.53 0.00 

201.23.7141.51191   BILLING CLERK 121.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51192   PHN II 22,169.95 19,754.88 25,949.94 19,064.00 

201.23.7141.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,926.00 

201.23.7141.51195   SUPERVISING EH SPECIALIST 37,548.72 38,112.10 38,112.10 33,372.00 

201.23.7141.51602   OVERTIME 0.00 645.32 121.54 0.00 

201.23.7141.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 1,251.25 1,350.00 1,350.00 2,790.00 

201.23.7141.51640   LONGEVITY 2,768.84 2,877.16 2,768.13 2,972.00 

201.23.7141.51701   FICA 25,242.23 25,520.48 26,415.70 30,030.00 

201.23.7141.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3,209.80 64.11 2,658.95 2,217.00 

201.23.7141.51705   WORKERS COMP 1,966.39 2,039.63 1,634.92 1,933.00 

201.23.7141.51721   PERS 49,394.44 54,744.86 70,432.84 91,337.00 

201.23.7141.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 52,752.02 58,500.64 54,925.64 64,962.00 

1Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

2

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PUBLIC HEALTH7141

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7141.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 3,336.20 3,626.31 3,392.43 3,425.00 

201.23.7141.51732   LTD 1,556.92 1,669.55 1,539.21 1,016.00 

201.23.7141.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 47.06 158.56 83.13 52.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 477,597.24 491,627.85 523,529.79 599,049.00 

201.23.7141.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7141.52101   ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONS 105.00 0.00 550.00 1,000.00 

201.23.7141.52103   AGENCY LICENSES/ASSESS/PERMITS 4,982.46 5,738.25 7,137.66 8,000.00 

201.23.7141.52104   BANK CHARGES 1,240.38 1,316.28 1,459.27 1,300.00 

201.23.7141.52113   INSURANCE & BONDS 13,955.49 13,473.68 13,951.14 16,000.00 

201.23.7141.52115   LEGAL NOTICES & PUBLISHING 165.63 371.88 788.75 800.00 

201.23.7141.52116   POSTAGE 3,047.82 3,104.10 2,462.23 3,300.00 

201.23.7141.52122   TELEPHONE 1,422.32 4,370.09 2,106.19 2,400.00 

201.23.7141.52325   LEGAL COUNSEL 3,359.48 4,754.50 3,574.50 5,000.00 

201.23.7141.52340   REFUNDS 0.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52370   MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURES 281.25 247.50 273.88 0.00 

201.23.7141.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 62,716.00- 68,126.88- 59,487.59- 47,100.00-

201.23.7141.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 13,874.08 26,140.60 15,906.31 36,025.00 

201.23.7141.52510   COMPUTER SOFTWARE 503.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52526   COMPUTER SOFTWARE - MAINTENANCE 4,609.83 4,764.26 4,923.87 5,300.00 

201.23.7141.52656   FUEL 5,156.27 4,489.67 5,938.02 5,000.00 

201.23.7141.52657   VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT 2,347.09 5,243.29 6,622.40 7,000.00 

201.23.7141.52658   COPIER LEASE & MAINT 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 

201.23.7141.52661   TIRES 561.52 733.74 3,068.82 3,000.00 

201.23.7141.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 6,924.68 7,458.65 3,458.61 4,000.00 

201.23.7141.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 1,049.34 1,315.42 195.09 500.00 

2Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

3

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PUBLIC HEALTH7141

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7141.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 10,893.67 12,517.92 8,231.47 10,000.00 

201.23.7141.52919   SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 12,000.00 1,285.00 0.00 8,300.00 

201.23.7141.52929   SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 2,736.71 2,168.51 2,117.75 2,200.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 26,500.30 31,401.46 23,278.37 72,325.00 

201.23.7141.53000   CAPITAL

Total CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH 504,097.54 523,029.31 546,808.16 671,374.00 

3Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

4

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

WIC7142

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7142.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7142.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 3,974.45 4,131.42 3,783.34 1,068.00 

201.23.7142.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 5,693.58 0.00 7,080.85 23,083.00 

201.23.7142.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 1,597.25 1,645.87 2,457.56 3,311.00 

201.23.7142.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 2,884.91 2,124.33 1,988.90 4,097.00 

201.23.7142.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 5,444.38 5,040.66 0.00 

201.23.7142.51187   NUTRITION PROG ASSIST 3,246.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51190   OFFICE SPECIALIST 13,549.03 15,153.67 10,785.74 0.00 

201.23.7142.51192   PHN II 13,736.58 14,587.20 15,678.41 7,625.00 

201.23.7142.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,975.00 

201.23.7142.51196   WIC COORDINATOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,968.00 

201.23.7142.51197   NUTRITION PROG TECH 64,005.84 65,722.56 64,112.07 35,145.00 

201.23.7142.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 13.75 18.00 26.25 102.00 

201.23.7142.51640   LONGEVITY 462.00 528.00 691.00 893.00 

201.23.7142.51701   FICA 8,012.69 8,058.93 8,220.80 8,833.00 

201.23.7142.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,036.81 67.45 870.87 704.00 

201.23.7142.51705   WORKERS COMP 441.22 438.75 330.13 388.00 

201.23.7142.51721   PERS 14,305.64 14,474.27 17,117.56 23,788.00 

201.23.7142.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 26,672.14 27,509.25 30,616.54 36,336.00 

201.23.7142.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 1,859.45 1,813.76 1,870.52 1,813.00 

201.23.7142.51732   LTD 555.29 567.16 586.10 375.00 

201.23.7142.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 19.81 34.82 24.45 27.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 162,067.01 162,319.82 171,281.75 193,531.00 

201.23.7142.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7142.52116   POSTAGE 2,042.80 1,274.08 1,173.95 1,000.00 

4Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

5

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

WIC7142

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7142.52122   TELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00 480.00 

201.23.7142.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 11,561.00 10,547.19 9,072.10 8,000.00 

201.23.7142.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 3,858.75 9,306.50 4,448.75 5,000.00 

201.23.7142.52656   FUEL 483.12 413.66 615.33 500.00 

201.23.7142.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 888.72 1,694.50 1,888.71 0.00 

201.23.7142.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 34.20 55.76 27.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 1,238.12 2,182.07 1,270.34 600.00 

201.23.7142.52918   SUPPLIES - EDUCATION 38.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.52919   SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,343.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.52929   SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 658.40 1,123.00 78.23 400.00 

201.23.7142.52936   SUPPLIES - PROGRAM/ED 0.00 548.72 991.59 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 20,803.94 28,488.48 19,566.00 15,980.00 

Total WIC 182,870.95 190,808.30 190,847.75 209,511.00 

5Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

6

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

MCH - CAH7143

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7143.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7143.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 1,135.63 1,180.32 1,054.52 0.00 

201.23.7143.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 6,096.86 5,523.36 7,411.36 9,074.00 

201.23.7143.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 1,597.25 1,646.23 2,457.56 0.00 

201.23.7143.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 995.02 919.34 852.66 410.00 

201.23.7143.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 1,624.69 1,704.80 0.00 

201.23.7143.51190   OFFICE SPECIALIST 3,616.46 3,333.89 3,481.97 0.00 

201.23.7143.51191   BILLING CLERK 121.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51192   PHN II 15,424.79 36,352.71 16,508.16 12,720.00 

201.23.7143.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 498.00 

201.23.7143.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 13.75 18.00 26.25 6.00 

201.23.7143.51640   LONGEVITY 120.40 189.87 120.62 13.00 

201.23.7143.51701   FICA 2,104.98 3,615.71 2,398.20 1,644.00 

201.23.7143.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 273.42 73.33 251.11 132.00 

201.23.7143.51705   WORKERS COMP 173.98 250.23 151.91 103.00 

201.23.7143.51721   PERS 3,249.10 6,497.51 4,711.39 4,065.00 

201.23.7143.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 6,609.20 12,234.16 8,517.38 6,397.00 

201.23.7143.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 385.15 664.13 417.22 386.00 

201.23.7143.51732   LTD 143.23 248.31 154.99 47.00 

201.23.7143.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 10.62 19.02 8.13 8.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 42,071.34 74,390.81 50,228.23 35,503.00 

201.23.7143.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7143.52340   REFUNDS 286.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.52354   VACCINE 10,105.13 4,233.55 8,803.86 5,000.00 

201.23.7143.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 2,886.00 3,294.45 2,026.87 1,000.00 

6Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

7

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

MCH - CAH7143

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7143.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 2,339.00 279.00 188.11 200.00 

201.23.7143.52526   COMPUTER SOFTWARE - MAINTENANCE 9,691.42 4,128.00 4,732.00 4,800.00 

201.23.7143.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 0.00 565.23 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 9.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 0.00 130.99 289.03 100.00 

201.23.7143.52929   SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 289.10 211.22 311.42 300.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 25,607.17 12,842.44 16,351.29 11,400.00 

Total MCH - CAH 67,678.51 87,233.25 66,579.52 46,903.00 

7Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

8

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH7144

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7144.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7144.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 5,110.05 5,311.80 4,467.68 1,602.00 

201.23.7144.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 23,463.62 18,411.32 20,932.39 29,849.00 

201.23.7144.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 1,597.25 1,646.23 2,457.56 0.00 

201.23.7144.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 3,879.88 3,496.71 3,082.42 4,097.00 

201.23.7144.51183   FAMILY PLANNING AIDE 19,313.80 18,727.79 13,357.17 16,708.00 

201.23.7144.51184   HEALTH OFFICER 12,308.81 20,264.00 21,624.53 4,353.00 

201.23.7144.51185   NURSE PRACTITIONER 27,709.45 0.00 0.00 59,102.00 

201.23.7144.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 5,448.49 4,614.39 0.00 

201.23.7144.51190   OFFICE SPECIALIST 8,156.40 7,576.96 7,279.05 0.00 

201.23.7144.51191   BILLING CLERK 303.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51192   PHN II 25,158.52 57,715.41 43,525.47 66,322.00 

201.23.7144.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,975.00 

201.23.7144.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 13.75 18.00 26.25 114.00 

201.23.7144.51640   LONGEVITY 380.18 428.62 343.25 341.00 

201.23.7144.51701   FICA 9,525.89 9,706.09 9,316.35 13,575.00 

201.23.7144.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,202.23 163.94 975.14 1,057.00 

201.23.7144.51705   WORKERS COMP 532.14 537.70 383.14 600.00 

201.23.7144.51721   PERS 15,430.92 17,754.34 19,588.73 37,481.00 

201.23.7144.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 24,713.31 29,600.72 25,116.15 44,216.00 

201.23.7144.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 1,594.15 1,765.03 1,434.18 2,250.00 

201.23.7144.51732   LTD 606.46 654.22 522.67 478.00 

201.23.7144.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 23.30 56.05 28.12 39.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 181,023.84 199,283.42 179,074.64 287,159.00 

201.23.7144.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

8Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

9

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH7144

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7144.52340   REFUNDS 215.87 0.00 10.41 0.00 

201.23.7144.52369   LAB EXPENSES 2,485.60 1,853.29 1,552.86 3,000.00 

201.23.7144.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 13,559.00 10,915.50 8,132.44 6,000.00 

201.23.7144.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 3,186.00 1,564.84 1,089.00 1,500.00 

201.23.7144.52526   COMPUTER SOFTWARE - MAINTENANCE 12,834.28 5,160.00 5,915.00 6,000.00 

201.23.7144.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 0.00 638.87 11.51 500.00 

201.23.7144.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 240.58 295.76 47.30 400.00 

201.23.7144.52919   SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 0.00 395.00 153.21 0.00 

201.23.7144.52929   SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 3,381.46 2,686.72 2,652.04 3,000.00 

201.23.7144.52944   SUPPLIES - CONTRACEPTIVE 60,516.16 54,670.71 53,689.66 60,000.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 96,418.95 78,180.69 73,253.43 80,400.00 

201.23.7144.53000   CAPITAL

Total CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH 277,442.79 277,464.11 252,328.07 367,559.00 

9Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

10

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

STATE SUPPORT7145

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7145.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7145.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 567.49 590.18 619.88 534.00 

201.23.7145.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 1,138.74 0.00 2,302.33 3,480.00 

201.23.7145.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 1,597.25 1,646.23 2,457.56 0.00 

201.23.7145.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 746.26 859.21 852.66 819.00 

201.23.7145.51184   HEALTH OFFICER 0.00 8,395.64 1,758.37 0.00 

201.23.7145.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 1,218.58 1,278.94 0.00 

201.23.7145.51190   OFFICE SPECIALIST 1,957.48 1,818.50 832.04 0.00 

201.23.7145.51191   BILLING CLERK 30.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51192   PHN II 14,870.64 4,321.11 4,899.59 11,437.00 

201.23.7145.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 995.00 

201.23.7145.51200   CD CONTROL INVESTIGATOR 0.00 4,522.14 15,604.32 13,068.00 

201.23.7145.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 13.75 18.00 26.25 18.00 

201.23.7145.51640   LONGEVITY 147.48 12.00 25.75 23.00 

201.23.7145.51680   VACATION CASHOUT 269.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51701   FICA 1,703.11 1,484.43 1,567.14 2,268.00 

201.23.7145.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 212.35 33.15- 160.37 179.00 

201.23.7145.51705   WORKERS COMP 96.37 81.63 63.63 97.00 

201.23.7145.51721   PERS 3,748.91 2,416.75 3,333.46 6,183.00 

201.23.7145.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 4,967.08 3,907.90 5,748.37 6,453.00 

201.23.7145.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 275.28 243.05 249.48 366.00 

201.23.7145.51732   LTD 100.98 96.95 96.51 89.00 

201.23.7145.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 9.61 6.03 4.78 6.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 32,452.35 31,605.18 41,881.43 46,015.00 

201.23.7145.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

10Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

11

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

STATE SUPPORT7145

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7145.52122   TELEPHONE 0.00 280.93 371.52 450.00 

201.23.7145.52369   LAB EXPENSES 601.20 1,187.28 669.78 900.00 

201.23.7145.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 2,534.00 1,434.22 1,363.55 1,400.00 

201.23.7145.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 659.00 158.77 77.90 100.00 

201.23.7145.52526   COMPUTER SOFTWARE - MAINTENANCE 2,502.86 1,032.00 1,183.00 1,000.00 

201.23.7145.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 313.02 181.25 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 18.63 416.35 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 22.53 20.96 54.99 100.00 

201.23.7145.52929   SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 1,033.12 1,236.27 321.33 500.00 

201.23.7145.52936   SUPPLIES - PROGRAM/ED 0.00 125.28 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 7,684.36 6,073.31 4,042.07 4,450.00 

Total STATE SUPPORT 40,136.71 37,678.49 45,923.50 50,465.00 

11Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

12

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH7146

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7146.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7146.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 1,135.63 1,180.23 1,424.58 1,602.00 

201.23.7146.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 11,965.69 11,135.12 11,135.29 10,606.00 

201.23.7146.51181   EH SPECIALIST 19,862.67 23,040.63 23,040.55 21,185.00 

201.23.7146.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 995.02 919.34 770.65 2,048.00 

201.23.7146.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 1,624.69 1,705.25 0.00 

201.23.7146.51188   EH SPECIALIST TRAINEE 0.00 7,625.00 18,484.06 26,736.00 

201.23.7146.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,488.00 

201.23.7146.51195   SUPERVISING EH SPECIALIST 12,516.24 12,703.99 12,703.99 13,349.00 

201.23.7146.51602   OVERTIME 0.00 645.31 121.54 0.00 

201.23.7146.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 120.00 120.00 120.00 168.00 

201.23.7146.51640   LONGEVITY 369.00 474.00 477.50 527.00 

201.23.7146.51701   FICA 3,492.70 4,441.87 5,292.67 5,976.00 

201.23.7146.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 457.97 40.48 564.39 468.00 

201.23.7146.51705   WORKERS COMP 483.50 553.08 441.98 489.00 

201.23.7146.51721   PERS 8,015.70 8,867.70 14,107.94 18,870.00 

201.23.7146.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 8,248.59 9,955.88 13,231.56 14,547.00 

201.23.7146.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 557.12 676.85 877.49 874.00 

201.23.7146.51732   LTD 239.14 292.51 355.98 244.00 

201.23.7146.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 8.52 22.97 18.30 13.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 68,467.49 84,319.65 104,873.72 120,190.00 

201.23.7146.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7146.52122   TELEPHONE 329.51 750.60 794.31 800.00 

201.23.7146.52335   OREGON STATE PAYBACK 7,779.28 7,760.38 6,363.98 8,000.00 

201.23.7146.52340   REFUNDS 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 

12Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

13

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH7146

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7146.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 3,695.00 4,529.46 4,572.79 4,000.00 

201.23.7146.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 443.62 1,637.61 843.36 1,000.00 

201.23.7146.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 31.00 132.41 132.27 150.00 

201.23.7146.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 644.28 647.48 580.13 500.00 

201.23.7146.52919   SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 269.98 26.10 0.00 300.00 

201.23.7146.52936   SUPPLIES - PROGRAM/ED 224.90 774.53 79.83 100.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 13,467.57 16,278.57 13,366.67 14,850.00 

Total ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 81,935.06 100,598.22 118,240.39 135,040.00 

13Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

14

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PERINATAL HEALTH7148

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7148.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7148.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 184.95 534.00 

201.23.7148.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 379.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 1,597.25 1,257.46 1,771.04- 6,621.00 

201.23.7148.51180   COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER 5,485.40 35,779.64 41,439.66 27,790.00 

201.23.7148.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 248.79 286.35 413.54 2,048.00 

201.23.7148.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 1,873.28 2,608.21 0.00 

201.23.7148.51192   PHN II 15,129.16 35,244.66 24,605.19 31,774.00 

201.23.7148.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,488.00 

201.23.7148.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 13.75 13.75 23.75 96.00 

201.23.7148.51640   LONGEVITY 251.04 318.01 460.00 942.00 

201.23.7148.51701   FICA 1,547.67 4,464.25 5,512.27 5,029.00 

201.23.7148.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 199.05 41.47 588.43 380.00 

201.23.7148.51705   WORKERS COMP 93.43 250.74 229.18 231.00 

201.23.7148.51721   PERS 3,355.59 7,768.88 13,500.10 16,912.00 

201.23.7148.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 7,469.90 16,497.18 20,401.07 23,146.00 

201.23.7148.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 353.55 950.28 1,095.88 1,044.00 

201.23.7148.51732   LTD 117.87 339.98 391.28 197.00 

201.23.7148.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 7.36 39.17 21.13 19.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 36,249.42 105,125.10 109,703.60 119,251.00 

201.23.7148.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7148.52122   TELEPHONE 0.00 2,225.08 1,597.77 300.00 

201.23.7148.52334   TCM MATCH 30,551.68 34,210.95 60,735.99 10,000.00 

201.23.7148.52335   OREGON STATE PAYBACK 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 

201.23.7148.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 1,189.00 5,292.04 4,006.16 3,000.00 

14Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

15

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PERINATAL HEALTH7148

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7148.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,415.00 940.00 1,040.00 1,200.00 

201.23.7148.52658   COPIER LEASE & MAINT 0.00 254.43 278.77 0.00 

201.23.7148.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 0.00 4,354.01 25.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 0.00 84.42 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 22.74 2,333.98 166.60 100.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 33,178.42 49,694.91 67,850.29 54,600.00 

Total PERINATAL HEALTH 69,427.84 154,820.01 177,553.89 173,851.00 

15Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

16

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PHEP7149

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7149.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7149.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 1,703.33 1,770.67 1,859.47 1,602.00 

201.23.7149.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 2,657.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 1,318.08 919.34 1,029.35 1,639.00 

201.23.7149.51184   HEALTH OFFICER 17,112.24 6,633.37 4,881.25 5,804.00 

201.23.7149.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 2,843.22 2,733.55 0.00 

201.23.7149.51192   PHN II 29,898.54 3,140.83 2,628.92 0.00 

201.23.7149.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,990.00 

201.23.7149.51200   CD CONTROL INVESTIGATOR 0.00 35,994.67 30,796.38 39,204.00 

201.23.7149.51202   PHEP COORDINATOR 51,465.60 52,237.44 54,872.40 57,648.00 

201.23.7149.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 90.00 

201.23.7149.51640   LONGEVITY 591.00 336.00 336.00 657.00 

201.23.7149.51680   VACATION CASHOUT 1,076.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51701   FICA 7,396.38 7,792.85 8,063.17 8,277.00 

201.23.7149.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 947.55 33.28 855.16 650.00 

201.23.7149.51705   WORKERS COMP 396.98 416.06 320.34 348.00 

201.23.7149.51721   PERS 12,566.35 11,697.43 16,826.25 22,089.00 

201.23.7149.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 16,971.36 16,970.85 16,853.07 18,153.00 

201.23.7149.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 1,069.29 1,197.36 1,151.35 1,099.00 

201.23.7149.51732   LTD 446.69 512.39 511.04 319.00 

201.23.7149.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 27.14 20.73 16.95 17.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 145,644.27 142,516.49 143,734.65 159,586.00 

201.23.7149.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7149.52122   TELEPHONE 1,202.75 1,005.96 973.48 1,000.00 

201.23.7149.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 5,559.00 6,426.62 5,320.00 4,000.00 

16Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

17

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PHEP7149

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7149.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 50.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 

201.23.7149.52656   FUEL 95.60 195.12 83.44 100.00 

201.23.7149.52658   COPIER LEASE & MAINT 682.11 456.01 428.44 500.00 

201.23.7149.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 1,075.52 1,029.61 1,375.19 1,400.00 

201.23.7149.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 60.92 62.92 467.94 100.00 

201.23.7149.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 254.02 684.46 745.74 100.00 

201.23.7149.52936   SUPPLIES - PROGRAM/ED 609.79 24,864.26 5,792.91 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 9,589.71 34,774.96 15,237.14 7,300.00 

201.23.7149.53000   CAPITAL

201.23.7149.53301   EQUIPMENT - CAPITAL 14,674.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total CAPITAL 14,674.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PHEP 169,908.87 177,291.45 158,971.79 166,886.00 

17Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

18

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PUBLIC HEALTH MODERNIZATION7151

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7151.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7151.51175   PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR 0.00 0.00 2,647.53 8,345.00 

201.23.7151.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 925.60 3,738.00 

201.23.7151.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,132.00 

201.23.7151.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,326.00 

201.23.7151.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 0.00 2,159.73 0.00 

201.23.7151.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,975.00 

201.23.7151.51198   DATA ANALYST 0.00 0.00 11,136.73 177,900.00 

201.23.7151.51199   COMMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST 0.00 0.00 11,839.92 0.00 

201.23.7151.51200   CD CONTROL INVESTIGATOR 0.00 0.00 11,279.16 0.00 

201.23.7151.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 102.00 

201.23.7151.51640   LONGEVITY 0.00 0.00 47.50 246.00 

201.23.7151.51681   COMP/HOLIDAY BANK CASHOUT 0.00 0.00 416.09 0.00 

201.23.7151.51701   FICA 0.00 0.00 3,067.03 16,863.00 

201.23.7151.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 325.97 1,326.00 

201.23.7151.51705   WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 126.72 710.00 

201.23.7151.51721   PERS 0.00 0.00 1,229.78 45,829.00 

201.23.7151.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 5,571.02 43,069.00 

201.23.7151.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 365.90 2,598.00 

201.23.7151.51732   LTD 0.00 0.00 154.49 665.00 

201.23.7151.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 5.27 39.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 51,298.44 332,863.00 

201.23.7151.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7151.52101   ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONS 0.00 0.00 688.50 0.00 

201.23.7151.52122   TELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 483.06 1,200.00 

18Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

19

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PUBLIC HEALTH MODERNIZATION7151

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7151.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 0.00 0.00 4,458.02 7,397.00 

201.23.7151.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 0.00 15,675.00 0.00 

201.23.7151.52656   FUEL 0.00 0.00 468.96 1,000.00 

201.23.7151.52657   VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT 0.00 0.00 42.50 0.00 

201.23.7151.52701   TRAINING AND EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 2,340.00 0.00 

201.23.7151.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 0.00 0.00 1,981.54 3,000.00 

201.23.7151.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 0.00 0.00 382.51 1,000.00 

201.23.7151.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 0.00 0.00 5,253.18 1,540.00 

201.23.7151.52919   SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 8,473.61 0.00 

201.23.7151.52936   SUPPLIES - PROGRAM/ED 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 0.00 0.00 40,246.88 17,137.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH MODERNIZATION 0.00 0.00 91,545.32 350,000.00 

19Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

20

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

HEALTH PROMOTION7152

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7152.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7152.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 740.47 2,136.00 

201.23.7152.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 0.00 0.00 8,411.92 18,646.00 

201.23.7152.51179   COMMUNITY HEALTH PROMOTER 0.00 0.00 33,837.48 0.00 

201.23.7152.51180   COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER 4,063.23 26,741.56 9,279.36 45,387.00 

201.23.7152.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,639.00 

201.23.7152.51184   HEALTH OFFICER 0.00 6,605.98 8,129.92 23,942.00 

201.23.7152.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 1,791.15 3,372.15 0.00 

201.23.7152.51190   OFFICE SPECIALIST 1,671.82 22,414.70 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.51192   PHN II 4,550.57 0.00 0.00 21,217.00 

201.23.7152.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,990.00 

201.23.7152.51200   CD CONTROL INVESTIGATOR 0.00 3,853.64 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 246.00 

201.23.7152.51640   LONGEVITY 24.00 0.00 32.75 115.00 

201.23.7152.51701   FICA 755.79 5,623.14 4,809.06 8,776.00 

201.23.7152.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 103.50 96.27 507.71 702.00 

201.23.7152.51705   WORKERS COMP 43.52 306.90 192.78 369.00 

201.23.7152.51721   PERS 853.64 3,982.05 10,017.46 20,787.00 

201.23.7152.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 1,151.24 15,933.56 11,812.20 28,965.00 

201.23.7152.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 58.24 1,137.67 798.83 2,125.00 

201.23.7152.51732   LTD 23.46 302.83 289.30 182.00 

201.23.7152.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 2.29 12.38 9.27 46.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 13,301.30 88,801.83 92,240.66 177,270.00 

201.23.7152.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7152.52101   ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONS 0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 

20Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

21

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

HEALTH PROMOTION7152

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7152.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 2,102.00 6,351.42 4,093.29 3,000.00 

201.23.7152.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 25.00 16,876.25 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.52658   COPIER LEASE & MAINT 0.00 332.21 389.13 400.00 

201.23.7152.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 0.00 67.44- 26.10 0.00 

201.23.7152.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 0.00 81.90 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 129.45 664.97 236.55 300.00 

201.23.7152.52936   SUPPLIES - PROGRAM/ED 793.65 5,602.75 18,205.39 400.00 

201.23.7152.52950   TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 10,045.35 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 3,050.10 30,742.06 32,995.81 4,100.00 

Total HEALTH PROMOTION 16,351.40 119,543.89 125,236.47 181,370.00 

21Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

22

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

IMMUNIZATION SPECIAL PAYMENTS7153

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7153.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7153.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 1,135.63 1,180.32 1,054.52 0.00 

201.23.7153.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 746.56 742.37 1,484.75 1,560.00 

201.23.7153.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 248.59 512.66 439.07 0.00 

201.23.7153.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 406.24 426.32 0.00 

201.23.7153.51192   PHN II 12,227.82 7,855.83 7,266.46 10,166.00 

201.23.7153.51640   LONGEVITY 24.00 30.00 32.50 13.00 

201.23.7153.51701   FICA 1,069.89 801.27 788.60 874.00 

201.23.7153.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 144.95 12.90 85.03 72.00 

201.23.7153.51705   WORKERS COMP 484.22 314.87 204.17 277.00 

201.23.7153.51721   PERS 310.43 445.32 635.91 318.00 

201.23.7153.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 424.61 757.67 1,117.45 823.00 

201.23.7153.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 24.81 41.59 47.75 24.00 

201.23.7153.51732   LTD 9.42 14.95 17.04 5.00 

201.23.7153.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 0.57 2.73 1.13 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 16,851.50 13,118.72 13,600.70 14,132.00 

201.23.7153.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7153.52354   VACCINE 0.00 3,998.35 4,537.52 5,000.00 

201.23.7153.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 888.00 895.86 821.32 700.00 

201.23.7153.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 888.00 4,894.21 5,358.84 5,800.00 

Total IMMUNIZATION SPECIAL PAYMENTS 17,739.50 18,012.93 18,959.54 19,932.00 

22Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

23

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

CACOON & CCN7154

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7154.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7154.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 185.14 534.00 

201.23.7154.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 1,424.41 547.96 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51180   COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER 1,755.77 541.32 541.27 3,713.00 

201.23.7154.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 1,236.28 2,743.62 1,677.84 410.00 

201.23.7154.51184   HEALTH OFFICER 2,364.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51185   NURSE PRACTITIONER 2,336.04 1,873.64 153.58 0.00 

201.23.7154.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 406.24 426.32 0.00 

201.23.7154.51191   BILLING CLERK 6.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51192   PHN II 16,144.96 12,295.78 16,198.75 15,250.00 

201.23.7154.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 498.00 

201.23.7154.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.00 

201.23.7154.51640   LONGEVITY 99.68 128.93 106.00 168.00 

201.23.7154.51701   FICA 1,682.26 1,706.01 1,313.19 1,394.00 

201.23.7154.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 214.07 49.08 141.90 107.00 

201.23.7154.51705   WORKERS COMP 102.67 147.40 136.04 125.00 

201.23.7154.51721   PERS 2,664.25 2,964.76 2,781.86 3,691.00 

201.23.7154.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 6,838.32 6,648.93 4,865.05 6,481.00 

201.23.7154.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 292.53 299.52 194.00 224.00 

201.23.7154.51732   LTD 105.53 112.44 78.13 48.00 

201.23.7154.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 6.60 17.35 5.27 3.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 37,274.33 30,482.98 28,804.34 32,658.00 

201.23.7154.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7154.52122   TELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 71.67 360.00 

201.23.7154.52334   TCM MATCH 0.00 5,100.00 14,300.00 14,000.00 

23Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

24

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

CACOON & CCN7154

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7154.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 1,997.00 1,649.88 821.32 700.00 

201.23.7154.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 0.00 25.19 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 642.48 28.38 68.23 100.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 2,639.48 6,803.45 15,261.22 15,160.00 

Total CACOON & CCN 39,913.81 37,286.43 44,065.56 47,818.00 

24Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

25

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

TOBACCO PREV & ED7155

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7155.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7155.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 1,703.33 1,770.67 1,674.33 2,136.00 

201.23.7155.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 2,567.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 12,319.25 9,717.04 9,086.87 6,621.00 

201.23.7155.51179   COMMUNITY HEALTH PROMOTER 38,778.33 41,832.42 56,594.15 103,074.00 

201.23.7155.51180   COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER 1,755.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 787.20 512.66 1,003.81 3,277.00 

201.23.7155.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 2,437.09 2,557.86 0.00 

201.23.7155.51192   PHN II 1,880.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,980.00 

201.23.7155.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 126.25 106.25 55.00 132.00 

201.23.7155.51640   LONGEVITY 36.00 36.00 32.50 117.00 

201.23.7155.51701   FICA 4,341.00 3,946.46 4,684.91 8,714.00 

201.23.7155.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 497.86 32.19 471.11 674.00 

201.23.7155.51705   WORKERS COMP 240.99 225.85 208.07 382.00 

201.23.7155.51721   PERS 7,586.20 7,387.31 8,107.26 24,296.00 

201.23.7155.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 8,732.47 16,188.99 23,473.94 26,345.00 

201.23.7155.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 632.64 748.73 868.53 1,358.00 

201.23.7155.51732   LTD 262.00 310.52 337.22 373.00 

201.23.7155.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 17.04 11.90 19.64 20.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 82,263.97 85,264.08 109,175.20 181,499.00 

201.23.7155.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7155.52122   TELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 129.03 400.00 

201.23.7155.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 5,794.00 4,671.93 4,818.88 8,000.00 

201.23.7155.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 25.00 40.00 100.00 0.00 

25Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

26

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

TOBACCO PREV & ED7155

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7155.52656   FUEL 92.95 21.39 176.65 500.00 

201.23.7155.52658   COPIER LEASE & MAINT 682.11 456.01 431.64 0.00 

201.23.7155.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 1,856.80 2,469.10 1,194.28 1,000.00 

201.23.7155.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 580.30 563.19 434.75 100.00 

201.23.7155.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 1,482.47 160.75 268.77 1,000.00 

201.23.7155.52919   SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 0.00 495.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.52936   SUPPLIES - PROGRAM/ED 1,020.00 60.00 2,726.72 12,500.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 11,533.63 8,937.37 10,280.72 23,500.00 

Total TOBACCO PREV & ED 93,797.60 94,201.45 119,455.92 204,999.00 

26Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

27

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

WATER7156

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7156.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7156.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 567.85 590.18 619.88 534.00 

201.23.7156.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 7,724.08 7,423.45 7,423.49 1,768.00 

201.23.7156.51181   EH SPECIALIST 8,512.62 5,760.18 5,760.23 6,053.00 

201.23.7156.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 356.46 512.66 486.45 819.00 

201.23.7156.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 812.35 852.70 0.00 

201.23.7156.51188   EH SPECIALIST TRAINEE 0.00 0.00 1,256.94 5,347.00 

201.23.7156.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 498.00 

201.23.7156.51195   SUPERVISING EH SPECIALIST 12,516.24 12,703.99 12,703.99 20,023.00 

201.23.7156.51200   CD CONTROL INVESTIGATOR 0.00 851.19 1,183.98 0.00 

201.23.7156.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 120.00 120.00 120.00 192.00 

201.23.7156.51640   LONGEVITY 297.00 342.00 342.00 458.00 

201.23.7156.51701   FICA 2,241.99 2,156.17 2,584.30 2,712.00 

201.23.7156.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 295.90 12.45 277.66 212.00 

201.23.7156.51705   WORKERS COMP 309.32 280.05 220.93 296.00 

201.23.7156.51721   PERS 5,148.98 4,923.80 7,121.50 9,414.00 

201.23.7156.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 5,220.35 4,940.86 4,658.28 5,788.00 

201.23.7156.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 351.66 334.68 400.00 348.00 

201.23.7156.51732   LTD 152.77 149.43 173.93 109.00 

201.23.7156.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 3.29 13.11 8.13 5.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 43,818.51 41,926.55 46,194.39 54,576.00 

201.23.7156.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7156.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 1,777.00 2,034.77 1,312.33 1,500.00 

201.23.7156.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 1,290.00 1,590.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 0.00 0.00 464.47 500.00 

27Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

28

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

WATER7156

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7156.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 0.00 0.00 521.60 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 1,777.00 3,324.77 3,888.40 2,000.00 

Total WATER 45,595.51 45,251.32 50,082.79 56,576.00 

28Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

29

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

BABIES FIRST7158

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7158.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7158.51176   FINANCE MANAGER 1,703.33 1,770.67 1,859.47 1,602.00 

201.23.7158.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 2,976.30 182.68 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 1,596.95 1,646.23 2,457.56 6,621.00 

201.23.7158.51180   COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER 31,043.91 34,384.05 39,793.76 32,985.00 

201.23.7158.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 894.82 512.66 568.42 4,097.00 

201.23.7158.51186   EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.00 4,139.72 4,438.73 0.00 

201.23.7158.51191   BILLING CLERK 24.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51192   PHN II 50,033.42 59,416.87 66,538.04 88,324.00 

201.23.7158.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,980.00 

201.23.7158.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 13.75 18.00 26.25 126.00 

201.23.7158.51640   LONGEVITY 1,079.38 1,209.41 1,127.00 1,253.00 

201.23.7158.51701   FICA 5,971.47 7,142.80 8,071.82 9,674.00 

201.23.7158.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 758.21 55.23 838.14 738.00 

201.23.7158.51705   WORKERS COMP 408.91 465.08 398.91 534.00 

201.23.7158.51721   PERS 14,435.13 17,211.49 23,463.63 31,952.00 

201.23.7158.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 27,712.29 31,402.00 34,567.04 42,079.00 

201.23.7158.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 1,257.20 1,420.54 1,544.02 1,811.00 

201.23.7158.51732   LTD 444.84 527.26 584.02 360.00 

201.23.7158.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 32.87 42.72 35.47 31.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 140,387.08 161,547.41 186,312.28 226,167.00 

201.23.7158.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7158.52122   TELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 604.25 2,000.00 

201.23.7158.52334   TCM MATCH 83,000.00 52,900.00 83,600.00 68,000.00 

201.23.7158.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 8,169.00 9,165.66 7,847.20 8,000.00 

29Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

30

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

BABIES FIRST7158

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7158.52658   COPIER LEASE & MAINT 279.41 320.14 314.37 300.00 

201.23.7158.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 0.00 316.18 25.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 78.02 81.85 0.00 100.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 91,526.43 62,783.83 92,390.82 78,400.00 

Total BABIES FIRST 231,913.51 224,331.24 278,703.10 304,567.00 

30Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

31

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

OREGON MOTHERS CARE7159

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7159.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7159.51180   COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER 7,313.75 7,423.44 7,423.54 7,800.00 

201.23.7159.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 0.00 0.00 0.00 410.00 

201.23.7159.51193   OFFICE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 498.00 

201.23.7159.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 

201.23.7159.51640   LONGEVITY 240.00 240.00 240.00 309.00 

201.23.7159.51701   FICA 469.63 471.09 459.96 551.00 

201.23.7159.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 59.68 4.34 47.76 43.00 

201.23.7159.51705   WORKERS COMP 29.75 30.46 22.39 29.00 

201.23.7159.51721   PERS 1,409.47 1,448.94 1,882.90 2,478.00 

201.23.7159.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 3,137.06 3,367.46 3,655.39 4,342.00 

201.23.7159.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 116.44 116.42 117.71 130.00 

201.23.7159.51732   LTD 37.91 38.53 38.47 28.00 

201.23.7159.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 2.58 2.37 2.17 2.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 12,816.27 13,143.05 13,890.29 16,626.00 

201.23.7159.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7159.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 1,006.00 917.88 821.32 800.00 

201.23.7159.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 19.11 29.97 32.98 50.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 1,025.11 947.85 854.30 850.00 

Total OREGON MOTHERS CARE 13,841.38 14,090.90 14,744.59 17,476.00 

31Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

32

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PASS THROUGH7500

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7500.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7500.52336   DEQ PAYMENT 11,258.00 15,300.00 11,100.00 15,000.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 11,258.00 15,300.00 11,100.00 15,000.00 

Total PASS THROUGH 11,258.00 15,300.00 11,100.00 15,000.00 

32Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



03/07/2019 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

33

 4:31PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

NON-DEPARTMENTAL7999

Account Number

           2016

        Actuals

           2020

   Dept Request

           2018

        Actuals

           2017

        Actuals

201.23.7999.57000   CONTINGENCY

201.23.7999.57201   CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,810.00 

Total CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,810.00 

201.23.7999.59000   UNAPROPRIATED

201.23.7999.59201   UNAPPROPRIATED 0.00 0.00 0.00 175,000.00 

201.23.7999.59299   RESERVE FOR VEHICLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 

201.23.7999.59301   RESERVE FOR ACCREDITATION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 

Total UNAPROPRIATED 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 

Total NON-DEPARTMENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 237,810.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH 1,863,908.98 2,116,941.30 2,311,146.36 3,257,137.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH FUND 1,863,908.98 2,116,941.30 2,311,146.36 3,257,137.00 

Grand Total 1,863,908.98 2,116,941.30 2,311,146.36 3,257,137.00 

33Page:Format Name(s): S = 41exp flex   O = 2017



s:\policies procedures and standing orders\administrative policies\fiscal\2019 ready for review\ad - 
budgetary control procedures 2-12-2019.docx 

1 

North Central Public Health District  Policies and Procedures 
 
TOPIC:  Budgetary Control Procedures 
 
Effective Date: 10/12/2015 
Revised:   
Reviewed: 2/12/2019 

Regulation Referenced:  Office of 
Population Affairs (OPA)  
Program Requirements for Title X 
Funded Family Planning Projects, 2014; 
45 CFR Parts 74  and 92 

AREA OF SERVICE: AD Program Responsible: Fiscal 
Approved By: NCPHD Board of Health 
 
Title: Scott Hege, Chair 

Approval Level Required: 
      X     Board                           _____ Director 
 _____Legal Counsel                _____ Health Officer 
_____ Supervisor                      _____Department 

 
AD-BUDGETARY CONTROL PROCEDURE-02/12/2019 

 
POLICY: 
 

This policy follows OPA Program Requirements for Title X Funded Family 

Planning Projects, 2014; and 45 CFR Parts 74 and 92. Agencies must maintain a 

financial management system that meets Federal standards and will support 

effective control and accountability of funds. 

 

PURPOSE:  
 

This policy provides guidance for reproductive health clinic staff to ensure that all 

budgetary control procedures are compliant with Title X requirements. 

 

PROTOCOL: 
 

Being good stewards of public funding is a Title X priority. NCPHD will follow Title 

X regulations regarding budgetary control procedures. This includes the 

requirement that program income earned during the project period is used to 

further the objectives of the program. 

 

PROCEDURE: 
 

1. NCPHD will use a budget to control its fiscal operations. 



s:\policies procedures and standing orders\administrative policies\fiscal\2019 ready for review\ad - 
budgetary control procedures 2-12-2019.docx 

2 

2. Within the NCPHD global budget, the Title X project will have a separate 

line item. 

3. The Finance Director or designee will monitor approved Title X budget 

expenditures. 

4. No Title X funds will be used to support non-title X activities. 

5. The allocation of Administrative expense will be identified as either direct 

or indirect. 

6. If NCPHD claims indirect costs: 

a) There will be a federally approved negotiated indirect cost rate (IDC) 

agreement for Administrative expenses; or 

b) There will be an accepted Administrative cost allocation plan with 

Health and Human Services or another cognizant Federal agency in 

order to claim indirect costs. 

c) Proper documentation of all income and expenditures will be 

maintained. 

7. Program income earned during the project period will be used to further 

the objectives of the program. 

8. Charges of salaries/wages to the program will be reflective of Title X 

activities. Time and effort documentation will assure proper validation. 

9. Other Internal Controls: 

a) Payroll: 

• Time sheet/activity reports reflect actual activity. 

• Time sheets are signed by both the employee and the supervisor. 

b) Travel: 

• Travel policies and procedures are in place and staff is familiar with 

their content.  

• There is a process for authorizing and approving travel. 

• Standard per diem rates and lodging rates are used. 

• No foreign travel is charged to the grant. 

c) Cash Management:  

• All income is promptly deposited. 



s:\policies procedures and standing orders\administrative policies\fiscal\2019 ready for review\ad - 
budgetary control procedures 2-12-2019.docx 

3 

• Checks are restrictively endorsed at time of receipt. 

• There is a written policy and procedure for handling payments 

received from the client at time of services. (See attached AD – Fee 

Collections and A-R Write off policy and procedure) 

• There are procedures written for preparation and reconciliation of 

cash deposits. (See attached AD – Cash Handling policy and 

procedure) 

• Cash handling policies and procedures will be in place for each 

clinic site.  

 

REFERENCES: 
 

Office of Population Affairs. 2014. Program Requirements for Title X Funded 

Family Planning Projects. Retrieved from http://www.hhs.gov/opa/pdfs/ogc-

cleared-final-april.pdf  

 

45 CFR Part 92. Retrieved from http://www.hhs.gov/opa/grants-and-

funding/grant-forms-and-references/45-cfr-92.html  

 

45 CFR Part 74. Retrieved from http://www.hhs.gov/opa/grants-and-

funding/grant-forms-and-references/45-cfr-74.html  

 
 
 
 
REVIEWED BY:        DATE: 
 
Michael Smith        1/12/2016 
______________________________________  ________________ 
 
 
______________________________________  ________________ 
     
 
 

 

http://www.hhs.gov/opa/pdfs/ogc-cleared-final-april.pdf
http://www.hhs.gov/opa/pdfs/ogc-cleared-final-april.pdf
http://www.hhs.gov/opa/grants-and-funding/grant-forms-and-references/45-cfr-92.html
http://www.hhs.gov/opa/grants-and-funding/grant-forms-and-references/45-cfr-92.html
http://www.hhs.gov/opa/grants-and-funding/grant-forms-and-references/45-cfr-74.html
http://www.hhs.gov/opa/grants-and-funding/grant-forms-and-references/45-cfr-74.html


s:\policies procedures and standing orders\administrative policies\fiscal\2019 ready for review\ad - 
budgetary control procedures 2-12-2019.docx 

4 

STAFF REVIEW 
 

NAME DATE 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 



S:\Policies Procedures and Standing Orders\Administrative Policies\Fiscal\2019 Ready for Review\AD - 
Contracting.docx  

1 

North Central Public Health District  Policies and Procedures 
 
TOPIC: Contracting 
 
Effective Date: 9-1-2014 
Revised:   
Reviewed: 2-12-2019 
 

Regulation Referenced: 
OMB A133 Subpart C;   
(45 CFR 74.44; HHS Procurement Procedures) ; 
(45CFR 92.36; Procurement Standards);  
(45 CFR 74.43 Open and Free Competition)  
 
 

AREA OF SERVICE: Admin Program Responsible: Director 
 

Approved By: NCPHD BOARD 
 
Title:  Scott Hege, Chair 

Approval Level Required: 
     X   Board                                  X   Director 
 _____Legal Counsel                _____ Health Officer 
_____ Supervisor                      _____Department 

 
AD – CONTRACTING – 2/12/2019 

 
POLICY  
Because all contracts create legally binding obligations, entering into a contract exposes 
district resources and district employees themselves to certain statutory and legal risks. To 
protect against this risk exposure, it is essential that when district employees intend to enter 
into a contract with outside parties, follow established procedures with regard to responsibility 
and authority to execute contracts (including financial limits) as well as review procedures 
designed to ensure that proper contract requirements and approvals have been satisfied. 
 
PURPOSE 
To establish rules and procedures to for contracts entered into by the district. 
 
PROCEDURE 
Authority is given to the Director to sign all service contracts on behalf of the district, to include 
letters of amendment, renewals, or extensions. 
 
DEFINITIONS: 
 
• The lowest responsible bidder is defined as the bidder who submits the lowest cost 

quotation for a given bid and who, by past performance, has demonstrated reliability with 
respect to quality of service and product, a record of completing contracts in a timely 
manner, and a history of satisfactory performance and warranty service. 

 
Where no past performance record is available, the Director may consider the cost 
quotation and record of performance for other jurisdictions, reputation of the bidder within 
the bidder’s community, the bidder’s experience in the area of bidder’s expertise, and the 
bidder’s general reputation for honesty and reliability in determining the lowest responsible 
bidder. 
 
NCPHD is in no way obligated to accept the lowest bid based solely on the dollar value of 
said bid. 

http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2011-title45-vol1/pdf/CFR-2011-title45-vol1-sec74-44.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2011-title45-vol1/pdf/CFR-2011-title45-vol1-sec92-36.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2005-title45-vol1/pdf/CFR-2005-title45-vol1-sec74-44.pdf


S:\Policies Procedures and Standing Orders\Administrative Policies\Fiscal\2019 Ready for Review\AD - 
Contracting.docx  

2 

 
• Advertisement for bids, purchases, or requests for proposals and/or price quotations must 

be awarded within the same fiscal year. 
 
• Compliance with the informal bid procedure shall be required for purchases of materials, 

supplies, equipment, or services exceeding $5,000 but not exceeding $25,000. 
 
• Compliance with the formal bid procedure shall be required for purchases of materials, 

supplies, equipment, or services that are anticipated to cost $25,000 or more or utilize an 
exemption.  

 
PURCHASES EXCEEDING $5,000 BUT NOT EXCEEDING $25,000 – INFORMAL BID 
PROCEDURE: 
 
District will seek at least three competitive quotes. Written specifications shall be determined 
by the Program Manager or Director before an informal bid is to be undertaken.  Suppliers 
shall be notified either by telephone, fax, or letter as to the item(s) being bid.   
 
PURCHASES $25,000 and over – FORMAL BID PROCEDURE: 
 
A formal bid procedure must be undertaken for any purchase $25,000 and over or utilize an 
exemption. Written specifications shall be determined by the Program Manager or Director 
before a formal bid is to be undertaken.  Suppliers shall be notified either by telephone, fax, or 
letter as to the item(s) being bid.  A date and time will be set for the closing of a formal bid.  
Price quotations received after the designated date and time of closing will not be accepted. 
 
Prior to the awarding of a bid, a reasonable amount of time shall be allowed for the NCPHD 
Board to evaluate the bids.  A Purchase Requisition form must be completed with the 
appropriate signatures noting approval.  A copy of the written specifications, bid date and time, 
and a summary of all bids received shall be attached to the Purchase Requisition form. 
 
EXCEPTIONS TO THE BID PROCEDURE: 
 
1. Professional services 
2. Purchase of compatible computer equipment or software for an existing computer 
3. Maintenance contracts 
4. Purchases obtained through another government bid 
5. When the public health, safety, and welfare is endangered, agreements or contracts 

relating to the emergency repair or maintenance of equipment, buildings, structures, or 
improvements 

 
 
 
 
  



S:\Policies Procedures and Standing Orders\Administrative Policies\Fiscal\2019 Ready for Review\AD - 
Contracting.docx  

3 

REVIEWED BY:        DATE: 
 
 
_______________________________    ________________ 
 
_______________________________    ________________ 
 
_______________________________    ________________ 
 
_______________________________    ________________ 
 
_______________________________    ________________ 
 



S:\Policies Procedures and Standing Orders\Administrative Policies\Fiscal\2019 Ready for Review\AD 
- General Fiscal Policy 2-12-2019.docx 

1 

North Central Public Health District  Policies and Procedures 
 
TOPIC:  Fiscal 
 
Effective Date: 1/1/2014 
Revised:   
Reviewed: 2/12/2019 

Regulation Referenced: 

AREA OF SERVICE: Fiscal Program Responsible:  Fiscal  
Approved By:  
NCPHD Board 
Title: Scott Hege, Chair 

Approval Level Required: 
 X     Board                             _____ Director 
 _____Legal Counsel                _____ Health Officer 
_____ Supervisor                      _____Department 

 
AD-General Fiscal Policy-02/12/2019 

 
POLICY 
The NCPHD must operate within all required legal provisions and Generally 

Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), with guidance and assurance from 

Oregon Health Authority recommendations and from its auditors. The accounting 

principles are those contained in the pronouncements of authoritative bodies 

including but not necessarily limited to the Financial Account Standards Board 

(FASB); and the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

 
PURPOSE  
In order to deliver efficient, cost effective service, and meet State and Federal 

regulations, such as the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations, the following 

guidelines should facilitate expenditure of funds approved in the current budget, 

as well as provide a means to deal with unknown contingencies.  

 
PROCEDURE  

1.  The NCPHD Board will approve the district’s budget annually. 

2.  Contracting and purchasing shall conform to district policy as approved by 

the NCPHD Board (see Contracting and Purchasing policies). 

3.  The Director or designated Board member, who must have signed a bank 

authorization card, may sign checks. 

4.  The NCPHD Board will approve major budget revisions. 

 
 
 



S:\Policies Procedures and Standing Orders\Administrative Policies\Fiscal\2019 Ready for Review\AD 
- General Fiscal Policy 2-12-2019.docx 

2 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 

No invoice shall be paid without verification that the goods or services stated on 

the invoice have been received. Packing slips shall be initialed by the person 

who received the order. Original packing slips will be attached to invoices and be 

held in a pending file and reviewed by the Fiscal Manager for accuracy and 

determinations of payment status before entered into the financial system by the 

Fiscal Assistant. All expenses are to be split out across the defined program 

areas. Administrative costs for programs will be allocated per the Cost Allocation 

Policy. All expenditures are approved and signed off by the  Director or backup. 

 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
 

Insurance Billing: 
The billing clerk shall prepare bills for medical services, including but not limited 

to family planning, STD, immunizations and home visiting per fee collection 

policies. 

 

Other Billing: 
The Fiscal Manager or designated support staff shall prepare invoices for 

agencies and organizations involved in immunizing their staff for immunizations 

and TB testing, and all other billings as appropriate. Re-billing for unpaid 

accounts will be done in a timely manner, at least once per calendar quarter. 

 

The Fiscal Manager shall prepare invoices for any agencies or other groups with 

a contract for specific services. The Fiscal Manager shall also submit timely 

requests for grant payments, which require such requests. 

 

Uncollected Accounts: 
At each visit, clients will be asked if they can pay any unpaid balance. The Billing 

Clerk has the authority to write off balances remaining after OHP and Medicaid 

payments. OHP and Medicaid balance by law cannot be billed to the client. 



S:\Policies Procedures and Standing Orders\Administrative Policies\Fiscal\2019 Ready for Review\AD 
- General Fiscal Policy 2-12-2019.docx 

3 

Accounts Receivable balances over one year old may be written off. An 

Automated Accounts Write Off Report will be generated by the Fiscal Manager, 

verified by the Billing Clerk, then the Director reviews and authorizes the write off. 

 

 
MONTHLY ACCOUNTING: 
 

At the end of each month the Fiscal Assistant reconciles the bank account. The 

Accountant reviews the work and recommends necessary journal entries and 

accruals. The Fiscal Manager receives the information, reviews it for accuracy 

and incorporates the changes into the fiscal system. The Fiscal Manager prints 

the accountant’s changes, initial the documents as proof of the review and 

acceptance of the recommendations.  

 
DEPOSITS: 
 
All payments to NCPHD will be accounted for according to the Cash Handling 

Policy. The Fiscal Assistant (with the Office Manager or Fiscal Manager as 

backup) shall be responsible for creating bank deposits on a timely basis, at least 

once per week, or more often if clinics generating quantities of cash are held. 

Deposits will be verified and taken to the bank. Deposits shall be made when 

cash (currency and coin) reaches $250 over the amount retained for change. 

One hundred ($100) dollars will remain in each cash drawer when making 

deposits. Copies of the receipts are added together and should match the 

amount of the deposit. Receipts are totaled by category and entered on the 

deposit spreadsheet. That spreadsheet, along with the receipt copies are give to 

the Fiscal Assistant for entry into the accounting system. All deposits will be 

verified and initialed by two employees prior to depositing into the bank account.  

 
PETTY CASH: 
 

A petty cash fund of fifty ($50) dollars is maintained by the Office Manager. Cash 

transactions will be limited to purchases under ten ($10) dollars if possible. The 



S:\Policies Procedures and Standing Orders\Administrative Policies\Fiscal\2019 Ready for Review\AD 
- General Fiscal Policy 2-12-2019.docx 

4 

employee requesting petty cash will be asked to return a signed receipt to collect 

a reimbursement. The petty cash fund will be periodically replenished when the 

remaining amount is between five ($5) dollars and seven ($7) dollars. Petty cash 

is secured in a locked file cabinet in the Office Manager’s office, with additional 

access limited to the Fiscal Manager or designee. No other person shall have 

access to the petty cash.  

 
REVIEWED BY:        DATE: 
 
Michael Smith        1/14/2014 
 
______________________________________  ________________ 
 
______________________________________  ________________ 
     
______________________________________  ________________ 
 



Check Date

Check 

Number Vendor Name Amount

1/10/2019 537 IRS $13,686.72 

1/10/2019 538 ASIFLEX $135.00 

1/10/2019 539 P E R S $14,611.71 

1/10/2019 540 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,561.89 

Held in Que 541 OREGON STATE,  EMPLOYMENT DEPT $335.14 

Held in Que 542 OREGON STATE,  EMPLOYMENT DEPT $48.36 

1/25/2019 543 IRS $14,271.83 

1/25/2019 544 ASIFLEX $135.00 

Held in Que 545 P E R S $15,041.51 

1/25/2019 546 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,709.90 

1/2/2019 12767 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 

1/2/2019 12768 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,740.00 

1/2/2019 12769 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $331.48 

1/3/2019 12770 CIS TRUST $35,178.11 

1/3/2019 12771 OFFICE DEPOT $452.35 

1/3/2019 12772 OPTIMIST PRINTERS $104.00 

1/3/2019 12773 OR STATE PUBLIC, HEALTH LABORATORY $188.15 

1/3/2019 12774 PAULY, ROGERS & CO., P.C. $15,325.00 

1/3/2019 12775 SECRETARY OF STATE $250.00 

1/3/2019 12776 STAEHNKE, DAVID $91.98 

1/3/2019 12777 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. $5,088.84 

1/8/2019 12778 HENRY SCHEIN $273.33 

1/8/2019 12779 OFFICE DEPOT $6.42 

1/8/2019 12780 RICOH USA INC. $154.94 

1/8/2019 12781 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. $58.49 

1/8/2019 12782 SETZER, JAMES $358.15 

1/8/2019 12783 SPARKLE CAR WASH, LLC $16.20 

1/8/2019 12784 STATE OF OREGON $40.00 

1/8/2019 12785 U.S. CELLULAR $551.61 

1/8/2019 12786 WASCO COUNTY $1,140.63 

1/17/2019 12787 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 

1/17/2019 12788 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,740.00 

1/17/2019 12789 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $331.48 

1/23/2019 12790 OREGON STATE, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE $361.60 

1/25/2019 12791 COLUMBIA GORGE EDUCATION, SERVICE 

DISTRICT

$8,802.53 

1/25/2019 12792 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $10,000.00 

1/25/2019 12793 AFFORDABLE CARE NW, DBA HELPING 

HANDS

$220.00 

1/25/2019 12794 AHLERS & ASSOCIATES $910.00 

1/25/2019 12795 BEERY ELSNER & HAMMOND LLP $236.70 

1/25/2019 12796 CYTOCHECK LABORATORY LLC $118.75 

1/25/2019 12797 SHARP, HAYLI $239.15 

1/25/2019 12798 GORGE UROLOGY $950.00 

PAYROLL A/P  

PAYROLL A/P  

NCPHD

Accounts Payable Checks

Issued January 2019

PAYROLL A/P (EFT)



1/25/2019 12799 H2OREGON BOTTLED WATER INC. $161.05 

1/25/2019 12800 IMMENSE IMAGERY $2,295.00 

1/25/2019 12801 LAMENDOLA-GILLIAM, CALLIE $49.98 

1/25/2019 12802 MID-COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER $400.00 

1/25/2019 12803 OFFICE DEPOT $35.59 

1/25/2019 12804 OR STATE PUBLIC, HEALTH LABORATORY $159.50 

1/25/2019 12805 OREGON BOARD OF PHARMACY $75.00 

1/25/2019 12806 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $33.00 

1/25/2019 12807 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $91.00 

1/25/2019 12808 STATE OF OREGON $40.00 

1/25/2019 12809 STERICYCLE INC. $562.59 

1/25/2019 12810 US BANK $1,927.59 

1/25/2019 12811 WASCO COUNTY $169.92 

1/29/2019 12812 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 

1/29/2019 12813 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,740.00 

1/29/2019 12814 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $383.06 

1/29/2019 12815 ADAM'S AUTO $294.14 

1/29/2019 12816 AHLERS & ASSOCIATES $1,900.00 

1/29/2019 12817 HENRY SCHEIN $648.60 

1/29/2019 12818 OFFICE DEPOT $296.16 

1/29/2019 12819 OPTIMIST PRINTERS $54.30 

1/29/2019 12820 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUA

$600.00 

TOTAL: $163,407.93 

NCPHD Board of Health authorizes check numbers 12767 - 12820 and payroll EFT  

numbers 537 - 546 totalling $163,407.93.

Signature  _____________________________

Printed Name  ______________________________Scott Hege



Check Date

Check 

Number Vendor Name Amount

2/8/2019 547 IRS $14,636.28 

2/8/2019 548 ASIFLEX $135.00 

2/8/2019 549 P E R S $15,285.76 

2/8/2019 550 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,701.53 

2/25/2019 551 IRS $14,136.88 

2/25/2019 552 ASIFLEX $135.00 

Held in Que 553 P E R S $14,751.13 

2/25/2019 554 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,607.00 

2/6/2019 12821 CIS TRUST $35,179.66 

2/6/2019 12822 BISHOP, CARISSA $2,222.50 

2/6/2019 12823 HENRY SCHEIN $143.91 

2/6/2019 12824 OPTIMIST PRINTERS $110.00 

2/6/2019 12825 OR STATE PUBLIC, HEALTH LABORATORY $255.90 

2/6/2019 12826 RICOH USA INC. $154.50 

2/6/2019 12827 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. $60.94 

2/6/2019 12828 STAEHNKE, DAVID $91.98 

2/6/2019 12829 US BANK $2,454.64 

2/6/2019 12830 WASCO COUNTY $143.03 

2/13/2019 12831 AFFORDABLE CARE NW, DBA HELPING 

HANDS

$220.00 

2/13/2019 12832 BEERY ELSNER & HAMMOND LLP $2,412.35 

2/13/2019 12833 BISHOP, CARISSA $2,432.50 

2/13/2019 12834 CYTOCHECK LABORATORY LLC $200.00 

2/13/2019 12835 H2OREGON BOTTLED WATER INC. $77.55 

2/13/2019 12836 IMMENSE IMAGERY $450.00 

2/13/2019 12837 MID-COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER $1,175.00 

2/13/2019 12838 OFFICE DEPOT $436.29 

2/13/2019 12839 OPTIMIST PRINTERS $631.85 

2/13/2019 12840 OREGON STATE, DEPT HUMAN SERVICES-

OFS

$2,600.44 

2/13/2019 12841 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUA

$800.00 

2/13/2019 12842 SHRED-IT USA $154.56 

2/13/2019 12843 U.S. CELLULAR $541.49 

2/13/2019 12844 WASCO COUNTY $405.08 

2/13/2019 12845 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 

2/13/2019 12846 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,740.00 

2/13/2019 12847 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $383.06 

2/21/2019 12848 AHLERS & ASSOCIATES $860.00 

2/21/2019 12849 OFFICE DEPOT $7.29 

2/21/2019 12850 OREGON STATE, DEPT HUMAN SERVICES-

OFS

$560.00 

2/21/2019 12851 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $14.95 

2/21/2019 12852 TOTAL ACCESS GROUP INC $2,089.08 

2/21/2019 12853 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. $2,150.00 

PAYROLL A/P (EFT

PAYROLL A/P  

NCPHD

Accounts Payable Checks

Issued February 2019



TOTAL: $127,778.63 

NCPHD Board of Health authorizes check numbers 12821 - 12853 and payroll EFT  

numbers 547 - 554 totalling $127,778.63.

Signature  _____________________________

Printed Name  ______________________________Scott Hege



CONTRACTS SUMMARY FOR BOARD OF HEALTH, FEBRUARY 12, 2019 

 

• Medical Examiner Services with Gilliam County:  Updated rate and added language to use 
Medico-Legal Death Examiner 

• Medical Examiner Services with Sherman County:  Updated rate and added language to use 
Medico-Legal Death Examiner 

• Professional Services with Immense Imagery:  Website development including sessions with 
youth/young adult focus group for NCPHD reproductive health program 

• Professional Services with Carissa Bishop:  Professional Services to collaborate with the 
Modernization staff on the BARHII Equity Assessments, reports and action plans 

• State Homeland Security Grant to enhance Public Health Emergency Preparedness Program 
through First Aid training offered to the public 

• OHA Agreement for Medicaid Administrative Claiming (MAC) which reimburses NCPHD for work 
related to Medicaid that is not billable for an individual client/patient. 

• OHA Thirteenth Amendment to the Financial Agreement:  Changes include the rollover of State 
public health modernization funding 

• OHA Fourteenth Amendment to the Financial Agreement:  Includes anticipated funding for the 
Public Health Emergency Preparedness Program 

• Bridges to Health Agreements with Columbia Gorge Health Council:  Includes NCPHD Population 
Criteria and updated rate for services. 

Additions for March 12, 2019 

• An amendment to an agreement with Hood River County that reflects the true cost of EH staff 
• Grant agreement with Columbia Gorge Health Council to provide a Tobacco Cessation Specialist 

for Hood River and Wasco Counties 
• Providence Health Plans PPO agreement—to receive reimbursement for those insured by 

Providence Health Plans 
• Providence Health Plan Group Facility agreement—to receive reimbursement for those insured 

by Providence Health Plans—these are updates to current agreements. 

 



   

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

Directors Report for the Board of Health and Staff 
February 8, 2019 

 
Greetings Board of Health Members and NCPHD Staff: 
 

• NCPHD kicked off the New Year by making it through the period of 
communicability without the spread of measles in our jurisdiction.  As you have 
likely seen in the news, an outbreak can quickly overwhelm a large health 
department and community.  In our region in 2018, over 97% of K-12 student 
had received 2 doses of measles vaccine.  Those high rates help protect our 
most vulnerable community members. I would like to commend Jeremy Hawkins, 
Tanya Wray and Dr. McDonell for their leadership on this work. 

 

• Work has started on the Community Health Assessments for both CGCCO and 
EOCCO.  NCPHD is a stakeholder in the CGCCO CHA, meaning we are able to use 
it as our own.  We will also give input to our partners at EOCCO through the 
LCAC process.  Through work with the Four Rivers Early Leaning HUB, the two 
CCO’s have been approached to collaborate on the CGCCO survey.  EOCCO has 
agreed to participate.  This will give EOCCO access to all the data collected.  

 

• Kathi Hall and Alyssa Borders have been working with staff to hold budget 
preparation meetings for all program areas.  Holding these meetings gives all 
staff and opportunity to understand the funding mechanism for their position and 
programs.  It also gives them the opportunity to tell us directly if they anticipate 
changes or needs in their budgets. 

 

• And lastly, we are working to complete our first cycle of our new performance 
appraisal process.  There are already lessons learned and leadership team and 
staff will complete a process improvement cycle to make needed changes.   

 
Sincerely, 
 
Teri L. Thalhofer, RN, BSN 
Director, NCPHD 
 



   

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

Directors Report for the Board of Health and Staff:  March 8, 2019 
 
 
Greetings Board of Health Members and NCPHD Staff: 
 
 

• NCPHD staff worked with our school and childcare partners in the month of 
February to complete the School Immunization Exclusion cycle.  In the month of 
February, children who are not up to date on their required immunizations, or do 
not have an exclusion on file, are excluded from school.  This process is vital to 
protecting the health of others.  As you have likely seen in recent months, 
unvaccinated community members allow for rapid spread of disease.  This can 
harm those unable to receive vaccinations for medical reasons 
disproportionately.  Also, the health care costs to treat these diseases are much 
greater than the cost of vaccine.  I congratulate our clinical staff for their strong 
work in this area. 

 
• Staff for the Eastern Oregon Modernization Collaborative has been hard at work 

as well.  One of the deliverables for the Modernization work is a health equity 
assessment for the region.  The staff chose the BARHII assessment and has 
worked with 9 of the local public health departments to complete the self-
assessment.  The team is now working to complete reports.  NCPHD received a 
first look at our results at our staff meeting, Tuesday, March 5.  When our report 
is released, we will create a team to discuss where we believe there are gaps 
and how we can implement training or changes to improve our work around 
health equity.  The team has also created a technology policy template for all of 
the partners to personalize that discuss how to do contact investigations using 
social media and texting.  This is extremely important in the rapidly changing 
world.  Also in the works are trainings for local staff to increase their skills when 
working an outbreak.  Nora, Jim and Callie are to be commended.  They have 
become a great asset to our department and to our region. 

 

• Our home visiting program is continuing to work to provide a great start for 
moms and babies.  Our staff now offers WIC (Women, Infants and Children) 
visits in the home to their program clients to gain efficiencies for clients.  This is 
seen as innovative and is of interest to colleagues across the state. 

 

• For the month of February, I have attended the Conference and Coalition of 
Local Health officials.  The Conference continues to work with our state partners 
around the continuation of the modernization efforts.  We also discussed 
equitable distribution of Tobacco Prevention dollars.  These are difficult 
discussions and I am glad to be able to advocate for our counties.  The Coalition 



meeting is currently focused on the Legislature and bills that impact local public 
health.  

 

• I also participated in the meeting of the Public Health Advisory Board.  There 
work is focused on CCO 2.0, Public Health Modernization and the State Health 
Improvement Plan.  I am honored to represent Oregon’s smallest Counties in this 
work and be able to provide a frontier perspective.  

 

• Other work this month has been working to complete the new Performance 
Appraisal process for staff.  Leadership team will be meeting in the coming 
weeks to evaluate the process and make changes as necessary.  

 
• We are beginning to meet to plan for Operation OX which will be held in April.  

During this Public Health Emergency Preparedness Exercise, NPCHD will practice 
implementing an “open POD”, or Point of Dispensing.  These exercises are vital 
to our ability to take action when an actual public health emergency occurs. 

 
• We are having conversation with our partners at Hood River Health Department 

on sharing practice standards to gain efficiencies in both our home visiting and 
reproductive health programs.  Our partnership with Hood River is rewarding and 
gives us a local public health peer group for discussion.   

 
These are the highlights.  The day to day work continues.  Diseases are investigated, 
restaurants are inspected, clients are served in the clinic and WIC, at Columbia Gorge 
Community College and in their own homes.  Our administrative staff sends the bills 
and pays the bills and makes sure our financial processes are compliant. They make 
sure our community is greeted in person or on the phone and that if we can’t help, they 
are referred to the appropriate place that can. Program staff meets with community 
partners to see how we can collaborate to improve the health of our community.  I am 
honored to have this great team working alongside me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Teri L. Thalhofer, RN, BSN 
Director, NCPHD 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	Meeting Agenda
	1-8-2019 Meeting Minutes
	FY 2019-20 Budget Calendar
	NCPHD Financial Report 2017-18
	2020 Revenue (Draft)
	2020 Expenditures (Draft)
	P&P - Budgetary Control Procedure
	P&P Contracting
	P&P - General Fiscal Policy
	A-P Check Report (Jan 2019)
	A-P Check Report (Feb 2019)
	Contract Summary Report
	Director's Report (Feb 2019)
	Director's Report (Mar 2019)



